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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

9.c- bS-  dloh$?A d 0 r f . K  

Friday, September 19,2008 9:46 AM 
Matilda Sanders; Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay 
RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Not at all. Thank you for bringing this to our attention 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 
Impottance: High 

Friday, September 19,2008 9:41 AM 
Adam Teihman; Victor McKay; Gloria Ross 
FW: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
- f& dminirtmtive-Partks-Cauracr 
DOCUMENT NO. 05b86- 0 8  
DISTRIBUTION: 

On this Consummating Order in 1st paragraph it says PSC-08-0526-PAA-TX, issued September 19, 2008 

In CMS it says issued September 14th. Do you mind that I change this date in the Order? 

Please advise 
MatildalCLK 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Fridav, September 19, 2008 9:07 AM 
To: CLK -'Orden I Notices 
cc: Adam Tehman; Victor McKay 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



COMPANY PARTY 
NAME CODE 

Pined on 9/22/2008 at 420:46 PM 
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IN 
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ADDRESS 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, September 19,2008 9:07 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080426-TX 
Filename / Path: l:\2008\080426\080428CO.doc 

9/19/2008 9:0600 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dminLtntive-Partiea-conwnmer 

DISTRIBUTION: 
DOCUMENT NO. w b  - OS 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Printed on 9/19/2008 at 1:42:24 PM 

~~~ 

I 
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Matilda Sanders ?5c / 08 - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, August 14,2008 10:05 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order / Notlce Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080426-TX 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080426\080426vsm.doc 

8/14/2008 10:03:00 AM 

ORDER PROVIDING CLEC SERViCE 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080426 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Regnum Group, Inc. (08) 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL732 AmcCall@czn.com 
TL7 I 2 jeffl@itstelccom.net 
TL7 I 5 dnobles@towncs.nct 

rcg@rcgnumgroup.com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL  
ADDRESS 

1 I 

AT&T Florida TL720 I grcg.follensbcc@att.com 

ADDRESS 

Yes 
No 
Y K S  

Yes 
Yes 
YS . _ _  
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Y K S  

I 



OFFICEOF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMlSSiON CLERK 
KATRMA J. MCMURJUAN (850)413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

July 1,2008 

Alonzo Beyene 
Regnum Group, Inc. 
7999 NW 53rd Street 
Miami. Florida 33 166 

Re: Docket No. 080426-TX 

Dear Mr. Beyene: 

Tbis will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by BroadRiver Communication Corporation, which was filed in 
this office on June 27, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPrrAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S m m  OM BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Anion I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: hap:lhrmr.floridspse.eom Intern* Enuil: eontna@sc.srPtefl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Comission Clerk 

Conmi ssi  oners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL 1 CT I ED 1 MM I AG I SK 

Docket No.080426-TX Date Docketed: OU27/2008 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f icate t o  provide competitive local 

Company: BroadRiver Comnication Corporation 

exchange telecomnicat ions service by BroadRiver 
Connntnication Corporation. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR So\ P I F  RCA 

T i m  Schedule 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I I ( X I  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Coimletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module El(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDCUMENT 

I T  IS JENJATIVE AND SU8JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 Staff Assisnmnts 

Comissioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 MM I AG I SK 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revision level  

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

I .- :-I 
6 .  

Staff Counsel _____I ;: 

Date f i l ed  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

1 

I ! i 

I I 

~ 

140. I I 
&ction 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Section 3 - Chairman Conple tez Assignments are as follows: 


